
From: 
Sent: Monday, September 20, 2021 7:57 AM CDT
To: 
Subject: Re: Equ ty Thoughts
Are you k dd ng me? That's unacceptab e. I hope you reported them. That hurts my heart. The su c de rates for trans k ds s
so h gh and t's stuff ke th s! Ugh!!!! 

L ve Oak E ementary
Amazon Wish List 

CONF DENT AL TY NOT CE  Th s e ma l and any f les transm tted w th t are subject to the laws and pol c es regulat ng conf dent al ty related to
commun cat ons w th and/or of Round Rock ndependent School D str ct's parents  students  and personnel  and  therefore  s cons dered conf dent al  
The contents of th s transm ttal are ntended solely for the use of the nd v dual or ent ty to whom th s e ma l s addressed   mproper copy ng or
d ssem nat on of th s e ma l to nd v duals other than those perm tted to rece ve same by law and pol cy may result n legal act on   f you are not one of the
named rec p ents or otherw se have reason to bel eve that you have rece ved th s message n error  please not fy the RR SD Off ce of Legal
Serv ces (512 464 5000)

On Mon, Sep 20, 2021 at 7:07 AM wrote:
Thank you for th s!  At a schoo  I prev ous y worked at, there were a coup e of teachers who "refused" to address a student
by the r requested pronoun and t rea y bothered me.  The student wou d try to correct the teacher and eventua y "gave
up". Th s was just rea y upsett ng to me. 

On Mon, Sep 20, 2021 at 7:00 AM  wrote:
Hey team, our f rst equ ty meet ng got me and some others th nk ng and more aware of the gaps we current y have. So far th s 
schoo  year I have had staff members come up to me on f ve separate occas ons seek ng adv ce and answers to quest ons 
re at ng to gender expans ve students. We have students ask ng quest ons about wh ch bathrooms they are a owed to use, 
express ng pronouns d fferent than what a teacher assumes, and severa  other s tuat ons where staff wasn't sure how to 
react/hand e the s tuat on due to a ack of exposure and resources. Severa  of these s tuat ons are ongo ng and staff members 
are st  n need of support. Add t ona y t seems safe to assume there are other teachers w th s m ar gaps need ng resources 
as we . I was th nk ng we cou d work to co ect sources and make some sort of eas y access b e and d gest b e 
resources/references for teachers and/or create a presentat on to share at a staff meet ng. I do not want to just send a bunch of 
nks w th a ton to read as I know everyone s very busy and may not have the t me and ab ty to go through each nk. Hopefu y 

th s wou d he p us create a more equ tab e campus for gender expans ve youth a ow ng them to fee  safe and aff rmed from the 
start rather than wa t ng for s tuat ons to ar se and hope we hand e them proper y. I was th nk ng sources ke the ones be ow 
wou d be a good p ace to start. If anyone s nterested n work ng on th s w th me et me know. 

https://www.txtransk ds.org/too k t?fbc d=IwAR1jN6YLvMvxvJBBF__0QdD-xHtTJaS0T5QaBM045kN--BRsLbxy-z4-wIA

https://www.hrc.org/resources/2018-gender-expans ve-youth-report

https://www.g aad.org/s tes/defau t/f es/GLAAD-Med a-Reference-Gu de-Tenth-Ed t on.pdf

https://we com ngschoo s.org/resources/ esson-p ans-gender- dent ty-transgender-non-b nary

https://www.tasb.org/serv ces/ ega -serv ces/tasb-schoo - aw-
esource/students/documents/ ega ssues re ated to transgender students.pdf 

-- 

S gn Language nterpreter
L ve Oak Elementary 
He / They

ema l
8607 Anderson M ll Rd
Aust n  TX 78729

CONF DENT AL TY NOT CE  Th s e ma l and any f les transm tted w th t are
subject to the laws and pol c es regulat ng conf dent al ty related to commun cat ons
w th and/or of Round Rock ndependent School D str ct's parents  students  and
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ma l s addressed  mproper copy ng or d ssem nat on of th s e ma l to nd v duals
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bel eve that you have rece ved th s message n error  please not fy the RR SD
Off ce of Legal Serv ces (512 464 5000)



-- 

Deaf Ed Teacher
L ve Oak E ementary




